

4301, AVENUE DE L'HÔTEL-DE-VILLE
MONTRÉAL, QUÉBEC, CANADA
H2W 2H3

TEL. : 514-206-3730

EMAIL : info@jonathan-villeneuve.com

Jonathan Villeneuve holds a Master in Fine Arts from Concordia University in Montreal since 2009. His work is multidisciplinary and deals with sculpture, installation and new media. His work has been shown in Canada and Europe. He is an active member of the Perte de Signal collective since 2005. He lives and works in Montreal.

EDUCATION

2006-2009 : MFA Studio Arts, Open-Media, **Concordia University**.

2000-2004 : BFA, **UQÀM, creation profile**

SOLO EXHIBITIONS

2011 : **Galerie d'art du centre culturel de l'Université de Sherbrooke, Sherbrooke, Canada.** *Faire la vague*, installation.

2009 : **Musée d'Art Contemporain des Laurentides, St-Jérôme, Canada.** *Faire la vague*, installation.

2008 : **Art Mûr Gallery, Montreal, Canada.** *Trace*, collective installation in three stages L / V / S, installation in collaboration with Sofian Audry.

PERFORMANCES

2008 : **Athens Video Festival, Technopolis, Athens, Grece** *Grace State Machines*, robotic performance in collaboration with Bill Vorn & Emma Howes.

2008 : **Elektra Lab, Usine C, Montreal, Canada.** *Grace State Machines*, robotic performance in collaboration with Bill Vorn & Emma Howes.

2008 : **Elektra, Maison des métallos, Paris, France.** *Grace State Machines*, idem.

2008 : **Festival 404, Trieste, Italie.** *Grace State Machines*, idem.

2007 : **Festival Subtle Technologies, Toronto, Canada.** *Grace States Machines*, idem.

2005 : **HKS (Hordaland Kunst Center), Bergen, Norway.** *Drone*, video performance.

GROUP EXHIBITIONS

2009 : **Festival Lab-30.** *Trace^L*, installation in collaboration with Sofian Audry.

2008 : **Festival 404, Trieste, Italie.** *Trace^L*, installation in collaboration with Sofian Audry.

2007 : **Expression Gallery, St-Hyacinthe, Canada.** *Trace^V*, installation in collaboration with Sofian Audry.

2007 : **1313 Gallery, Toronto, Canada.** *Trace^L*, installation, idem.

2007 : **Musée d'Art Contemporain des Laurentides, (Laurentian Museum of Contemporary Art) St-Jérôme, Canada.** *Trace^L*, idem.

2005 : **Piksel Festival, HKS (Hordaland Kunst Center), Bergen, Norvège.** *Travel Agent*, installation, in collaboration with Sofian Audry, Mathieu Guindon, Samuel St-Aubin, Julien Keable & S.O.U.P

2005 : **UQAM Gallery, Montreal, Canada.** *Cube*, video installation.

2004 : **UQAM Gallery, Montreal, Canada.** *La Station*, installation.

2003 : **UQAM Gallery, Montreal, Canada.** *Réflexion*, installation.

RESIDENCIES

2005 : *Piksel Festival*, **BEK (Bergen Electronic Kunst Center)**, Bergen, Norway.

GRANT & DISTINCTIONS

Travel grant, **Canada Council for the Arts**

2009 : *Grace State Machines* at the **Athens Video Festival, Athens, Grece.**

2008 : *Trace L* and *Grace State Machines* at **Festival 404, Trieste, Italy.**

Travel grant, **Conseil des Arts et des lettres du Québec, (Quebec's arts and literature council)**

2009 : *Trace* at **Lab-30, Augsburg, Germany**

2009 : *Grace State Machines* at **Athens Video Festival, Athens, Greece.**

2008 : *Grace State Machines* at **Festival 404, Trieste, Italy.**

2007: *Trace L* at *Alucine Festival*, **Toronto, Canada.**

2010 : *Grants to New Media and Audio Artists: Research and Production Grants* , **Canada Council for the Arts**, for the installation *WaveLenght*

2008 : Laureate of the *Jeunes artistes en arts visuels des Laurentides* competition

2007 : *Grants to New Media and Audio Artists: Research and Production Grants* , **Canada Council for the Arts**, for the installation *Trace*

2006 : *Student grant : Tuition Remission Fees Award*. MFA **Concordia University.**

2005 : *Robert Wolf grant*, **UQÀM Gallery**, for the video installation *Cube*.

2004 : *Discreet Logic grant*, **UQÀM Gallery**, for the video installation *La Station*.

2003 : *Mention*, **McAbbie foundation, UQAM Gallery** for the video installation *Réflexion*.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN THE ARTS

2010 : Teaching at the Visual Arts Faculty, **University of Ottawa**, ART4929

2008- 2009 : Board member of **CQAM** (Conseil québécois des arts médiatiques).

2007- ... : Board member **Perte de signal.**

2008 : Teaching assistant for Éric Raymond, **UQÀM.**

2008: Teaching assistant for Peter Flemming, **Concordia University.**

2006-2008 : Research assistant de Bill Vorn, **Concordia University.**

2004-2006 : Assistant to implementation and operation of *HEXAGRAM UQAM* research-creation institute in media art

2005 : Teaching assistant for Gysele Trudel, **UQAM.**

ARTIST TALKS

2010 : **Concordia University, Montreal, Canada.**

2009 : **Athens Video Festival, Athens, Greece**

2008 : **Concordia University, Montreal, Canada.**

2007 : **Festival Subtle Technologies, Toronto, Canada.**

2005 : **UQÀM Gallery, Montreal, Canada.**

PRESS

2004-2006 : **ETC, Revue de l'art actuel**, #86, June - August 2009, p.: 46,47